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ok, per this ¢-mail i will return confidential DNs 02243-01 and 03288-02. and yes, i have those documents in the confidential room.

thanks.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2004 8:55 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 02243-01 and 03288-02 - Dkt 001503-TP

They can be returned. You have those two documents, correct?

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 4:43 PM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: Confidential DNs 02243-01 and 03288-02 - Dkt 001503-TP

Hi Bob.

Docket 001503-TP was closed in November and has 2 confidential documents that have not been addressed yet. Can Confidential DNs
02243-01 and 03288-02 be returned to the source 7?77 or will an order be issued 7777

Please advise CCA by memo as to the action that needs to be taken with these documents.

thanks.
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